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Katz Baskies -LLC'

T CAROLYN From:  ica Shapiro

Ne————
Fax: 850-245-6030 Pagas:é
Phona: Date:  May 26, 2011
Address change reguest for
Re: Wildon Properties LLC - cel

Document# L11000052557

{O.Urgent C] For Review C Plaase Commeant ['Please Reply [J:'Please Recycie

ATTENTION; CAROLYN

Per our telephone discussion, attached is the original email request
which was sent on May &, 2011. The change has still not been processed.

Thanks for your assistance with this.

Sinceraty, . C_ L Ew, S

Lisa Shapiro | MAY 2 6 201
EXAMINER

Attention: This facsimile contains privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee(s)
named. If you are not the infendad recipient of this facsimils, or the employae or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended reciplent, you are hereby nolified that any dissemination or copying of this facsimile s strictly
prokibited.  If you have received this facsimile in emror, please immediately nofify us by telephene and refum the
onginal facsimile fo us at address above via the US Postal Sarvice, Thank you.
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'y
- Lisa Shapiro
E D .
From: Lisa Shapiro
-Sent: Thursday, May 05,2011 8:39 AM
To: ‘corphelp@dos. state.fl.us'
-Co: Jeff Baskies
Subject: tncorrect address on new LLC - Document# L11000052557 - Wildon Properties LLC

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please be advised that when the ahove referenced entity was formed the principal address, mailing address and
member address were incorrect.

Please make the following address changae:

The correct address on all shouid ba: 4403 W. Tradewinds Avenue
Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

Again, this change needs to he made to the principal address, mailing address and Manager address.

We understand that in order to change the Registered Agent address, an amendment would need to be filed along with
a payment of $25.00. If we prefer, we can wait until next year and make the address change ta the Registered Agent
when we file the Annual Report for no additional fee.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Lisa Shapiro

Legal Secretary

Katz Baskies LLC

2255 Glades Road Suite 240W

Boca Raton, FL 33431 AN
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